
 

City Manager’s Office 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: April 11, 2022 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

THROUGH: Doug Thornley, City Manager  Approved Electronically 

FROM: Suzanne Groneman, Sustainability Program Manager 

  Jackie Bryant, Assistant City Manager 

 

SUBJECT:  April 13, 2022 Agenda Item D.4 Correction  

The Phased Fleet Deployment schedule in the Staff Report for Item D.4, Approval of an 

Exclusive Franchise Agreement between Bird and the City of Reno for an E-Scooter Share 

Program in the Downtown and Midtown areas, has been updated. This updated schedule is in 

Bird’s submitted Operational Plan. 

The new schedule is: 

 

http://renocitynv.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_LegiFile.aspx?Frame=&MeetingID=2105&MediaPosition=&ID=13932&CssClass=
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



